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CPO Announcement

State of Oklahoma
Office of Management and Enterprise Services

DATE: Sept. 27, 2023

TO: All CPOs

FROM: Office of Management and Enterprise Services

SUBJECT: SW1025 — IT Staff Augmentation Services Pilot Program

CONTACT: Skyler J. Greco, CPO, 405-521-2174, email: skyler.greco@omes.ok.gov

PURPOSE: SW1025 Award Process Map

Statewide Contract: All existing SW1025 contracts expire Sept. 30, 2023. OMES recently completed a
solicitation event for new awards. New agreement period will begin Oct. 1, 2023, and include option
periods, with individual vendor contract dates per individual date of their award execution, etc.

Due to the necessary award procedure process and large volume of potential awardees, the complete
process is expected to take several weeks. Whether these pending awards will result in executed
contracts depends on individual vendor circumstances.

New award processing priorities determined by OMES Information Services working in conjunction with
OMES Central Purchasing and OMES Risk, Assessment and Compliance. If you have a specific question
regarding a specific existing or expiring SW1025 vendor, please refer to the award process map link
above which explains the vendor award process.

If you have presently contracted with a current SW1025 vendor, it is likely they are already part of this
award processing procedure. You may verify this by engaging directly with your existing vendor to
enquire as to whether they responded to Public Bidding Events — Event 285 within the OMES Supplier
Portal.

If vendor responded, then no further action is required at this time and award processing will continue
based on criteria above. Every responsive vendor will be engaged individually by OMES per designated
priority.

Agencies wishing to use SW1025 can follow this link to request support: Governmental Entities Form.
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